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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2010 10:18 AM

To: ‘Fabio T. Goto'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address Change

The attached emall has been forwarded to the proper section.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn ¥. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of sarvices provided to you. Simply click on tha link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your paticipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Fabio T. Goto [mailto:fablo@genesisdtaxes.com]
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 9:37 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

Would you please correct the address (Lincoln) as below :

Florida Profit Corporation
FORMULA SWEEPING, INC,

Filing Information

Document Number P07000024
FEI/EIN Number © 208504305

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title VT

THIBES, LINCOLN R
6634 Patio Lane
Boca Raton, FL 33433

Thank You for your help.
Fabio
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